Aoife Loughnane

Inspector, Environmental Licensing Programme 18 SEP 2012
Environmental Protection Agency

McCumiskey House, Richview ' LIIHYLEW

Clonskeagh Road £ N INTACLCENSING BNIT |
Bublin 14. M iEeie AR

17" September 2012

Dear Aoife,

Re: Request for further information under Article 14(2)(@(“) of the Waste
Management (Licensing} Regulations 2004 to 2011~
&
N
Further to our conversation on Friday, Sept Q&é\r 14" we would like to request an
extension to the deadline of eight weeks gives ifyour letter to us of g™ August 2012.
Sy
)
We ask for this extension due to An y Pleanala advising us there will be an Oral
Hearing scheduled for October 1% 205920
&
We would be very grateful if wé< Suld submit the required information on 31" October
2012 as opposed to October 472012.

nor ;0?3/ .
Infrastpicfure Director
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